



REMSIS ePCR Workgroup

May 20, 2021 Agenda					
	SUBJECT	TIME	PRESENTED BY	PURPOSE	POINTS OF DISCUSSION
I.	Call to Order/Introductions	5 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform	
II.	+EMS Project	15 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> *POLST Search functionality Live! *File/Reconcile beginning soon *Working on Education Module
III.	ImageTrend Defect's and Updates	10 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> *Barcode Scanner functionality *itDisposition.017 Report Writer *Dispatch Complaint in CAD Download in 21.05.1
IV.	Change Request's	90 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> *Aspirin Documentation *eResponse.09-11 requested change for CEMSA. *eSituation.18 Not Value Change *Demonstration and Request of Base Hospital CQI. *Validation rule to increase compliance of Base Hospital Documentation. *Stroke System Activation Time Stamp Validation Rule.
V.	Round table	30 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> *Legacy Data Updates *System Out of County Acknowledgement and Expired Credential Lock.

NEXT MEETING: June 17, 2021

